NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD
Investigative Hearing
Norfolk Southern Railway general merchandise freight train 32N

derailment with subsequent hazardous material release and fires,
in East Palestine, Ohio, on February 3, 2023
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From: Wick, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday. A

To:

o FW: Field

Subject: - Field Operations sco _8/11/2020
Attachments: 'PtfleldSCOfmpdf recard - 8/

Team,

Our numbers need to improve right now. Instructions have been issued on hoW we are to accomplish this and it doesn’t
seem like we are all acting on it. These numbers show that we are slacking off in the trainyard and have no need for
more help! Though we are struggling to keep up..... Not good at all. The latest plan calls for 90 secs on both the 1B and
the OB. | know we can do better than that! Lets make s hacoan .The taskmaster entries are very i'j\Portam and
detrimental to the operation as it pertains to this report. Letsp:eet the numbers and reporting where it needs to be.

Thanks,

Joe Wick
senior General Foreman
Dearbomn Division - Detroit Mechanical

irfo& Southern Corporation

——0Original Message—
From: Gurevich, Anatoly <Anatoly.Gurevich@nscorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 8:54 AM

To: MDL HQ DIRECTORS <MDL_HQ_DIRECTORS@nscorp.com>; MD DMMOs <MDDMMOs@exchange.nscorp.com>; MD
DMOs <MDDMOs@exchange.nscorp.com>; MD SHOP MANAGERS <MDSHOPMANAGERS@nscorp.com>; MD GF - ALL
<MDGF-ALL@nscorp.com>; MD SGF - ALL <cMDSGFALL@exchange.nscorp.com>; Gattie, Brandon K.
<Brandon.Gattie@nscorp.com>; Mayo, Lisa D. <Lisa.Mayo@nscorp.com>

Subject: Field Operations Scorecard - 8/11/2020

Attached is Weekly Scorecard for Field Operations by Division and Cost Center. UPDATED - Scorecard is being updated to

adjust the MMPC for inspection overlap and adjust MMPC Payroll for the multiple Operating Stations per Work Location
Code (Decatur)






